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Sent: 08 November :

To: Bdny Colford
Subject: RE: Additional efficeincy savings 2011/1 2
Thanks for this Barry,

Much appreciated.

Regards,

Transport Scotland
Buchanan House

58 Port Dundas Road
Glasgow

G4 OHF

Strike it Cut: preventing bridge strikes

From: Barry Colford [mailto:Barry.Colford@forthroadbridge.org]
Sent: 07 November 2011 14:31

To:

Subject: FW: Additicnal efficeincy savings 2011/12

The target 3% for FETA is shown as £0.450m at the top of your table but this would appear to be
based on the original total grant allocation of £15.1m.

There are two issues:.

« No adjustment has been made to the target in relation to the £1.4m advanced to 2010/11.

e One difficulty is the inclusion of the capital budget sum. As you are aware, capital spend can
fluctuate significantly for reasons over which we cannot readily control. Therefore, the value of
setting targets for controlling this area of budget does seem questionable.

If revenue budget only is considered as a true reflection of efficiency savings then 3% of
FETA’s £5.1 m revenue budget is £153,000.

At the moment we are on target to achieve the £200,000 saving set out earher and of course are
striving to make further savings in our revenue budget.

Therefore, at present, FETA's return remains that we are projecting a £200,000 efficiency saving for
201112,
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Regards,

Barry

Barry Colford
Chief Engineer & Bridgemaster

Forth Road Bridge
Administration Office
South Queensferry
West Lothian

EH30 9SF

www.forthroadbridge.org

Operated & Maintained by Forth Esluary Transport Autharity

This Email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation {o whom they are
addressed. if you have received this Email in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing,
forwarding or disclosing its contents to any other person. FETA has endeavoured to scan this Emall message and attachments for

computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by the recipient.

This email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

FARARKRERRRNAXERAAARARARAALRAKRRARKARA R AR RS

This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or orgénisation to whom they are
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For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-
virus service supplied by Cable& Wireless Worldwide in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM
Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call your organisation’s IT Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal
purposes.
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This email has been received from an external party and

has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.
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This e-mail {and any files or other attachments ransmitted with it) is
intended solely for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised
use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this
e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please
destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and inform
the sender immediately by return.

Communications with the Scoftish Government may be monitored or
recorded in order to secure the effective operation of the system and
for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions contained within
this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the

Scottish Government.
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Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus free.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal
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